
)

Doyle, Daniel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Doyle, Daniel
Tuesday, December 01, 2009 2:54 PM
Cho, Caroline
RE: Consulting Letters

Categories: Salem Hope Creek

Sam recommended the same thing but Charles wanted to send separate letters because McCloy is with Fish
and Wildlife and Ehinger is with the Coastal program and he wanted to include both programs.

So, please send it to both. Thanks!

Dan Doyle

Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
daniel.doyleýnrc.qov
(301) 415-3748

From: Cho, Caroline
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 1:30 PMVl
To: Doyle, Daniel
Subject: RE: Consulting Letters

Dan,

I think McCloy and Ehinger are from the EPA of NJ. Can I send it to McCloy only?

thanks,
Caroline

From: Doyle, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:50 PM
To: Cho, Caroline
Subject: RE: Consulting Letters

Caroline,

I will definitely try to get you addresses in the most helpful format in the future. I may need to get some more
info about what the proper format is. Thanks for your help with this.

Is this better? I just took out the phone numbers, moved the titles up to the same line as their name, and
deleted the acronym from the Delaware River Basin Commission.

Ms. Annette Scherer, Senior Fish & Wildlife Biologist (Endangered Species)
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
New Jersey Field Office
927 North Main Street
Heritage Square, Building D
Pleasantville, NJ 08232

Ms. Patricia Kurkul
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Regional Administrator
National Marine Fisheries Service
Northeast Regional Office
55 Great Republic Drive
Gloucester, MA 01930-2276

Mr. Thomas McCloy, Administrator
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Fish and Wildlife
Marine Fisheries Administration
P.O. Box 400
Trenton, NJ 08625-0400

Application Support
Attn: Ms. Joann Davis, Supervisor Coastal Region
New Jersey Division of Land Use Regulation
501 E. State Street, Second Floor
P.O. Box 439
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0439

Ruth Ehinger, Program Manager
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Coastal Management Program
401 E. State Street
Trenton, NJ 08625

Mr. Chad Pindar, Supervisor, Project Review Section
Delaware River Basin Commission - New Jersey
25 State Police Drive
P.O. Box 7360
West Trenton, NJ 08628-0360

Dan Doyle

Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
daniel.doyle(•_nrc.Qov
(301) 415-3748

From: Cho, Caroline
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:34 PM
To: Doyle, Daniel
Subject: RE: Consulting Letters

Dan,

I will take care of this document but in the future, it would be most helpful to me if you can forward a list of your
addressees in the format to be mailed. Does that make sense?

It would saves me time.

Thank you,
Caroline
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From: Doyle, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:21 PM
To: Cho, Caroline
Cc: Eccleston, Charles; Hernandez, Samuel
Subject: RE: Consulting Letters

Caroline,

Here. is the updated Salem Hope Creek biological letter distribution list.

Here is a summary of the changes from the original distribution list:

deleted Mary Colligan, NMFS
deleted Peter Colosi, NMFS
added Patricia Kurkul, NMFS (regional administrator)
deleted John Filippelli, EPA
deleted Barbara Rudnick, EPA
deleted Grace Musumeci, EPA
deleted US Army Corps of Engineers
deleted Herb Lord, Natural Heritage Program

Thanks

Dan Doyle

Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
daniel .dole(anrc..iov
(301) 415-3748

From: Doyle, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 9:40 AM
To: Cho, Caroline
Subject: RE: Consulting Letters

Hi Caroline,

Here is the electronic version of the Salem Hope Creek biological distribution list. To reiterate what we just
talked about, Charles agreed that we should just send a separate letter to each addressee and put "Dear Sir or
Madam" for the Army Corps of Engineers since there was no name provided. Thanks

Dan Doyle

Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
daniel.dole(,nrc.,qov
(301) 415-3748

From: Cho, Caroline
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 8:36 AM
To: Doyle, Daniel
Subject: Consulting Letters

Hi Dan,
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Can you please call me at 415-1183? I have a question about your addressee list.

thanks!
Caroline
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